
No: SFAC/43lParl'Qu s12024-25 f tl t 5
Small Farmers Agribusiness Consortium

5th Floor, NCUI Auditorium Building'

August Kranti M.g, Hauz Khas' New Delhi - 110016

Dated 28.11.2024

To,

Assistant Section Officer,
Offi*""t of Agriculture & Farmer Welfare'

Krishi Bhawan
New Delhi

Sub:

Sir,

please refer to your mail retter dated 2r .rr.2l24on the above subject. In this regard, point

wise replY is furnished as below:

us fu" as SFAC is concerned

ffinotavailable
with SFAC

trr;Aa;rr;r ttreumE.t tr*ioned and

allocated, head-wise, by Government

under the schemes of the Ministry to

Himachal Pradesh i,llb4q$.gg
ffiertificate has been

given bY Himachal Pradesh after

Ixpenditure under all the schemes, if so,

the details thereof, ifnot, reasons therefor;

ffimonitors the

accounts of the budget it provides under

different heads, if so, the details thereof

and if not, the.9q!9rythel9&'?

Yours faitnfut!
C f-.'

h\' U/ "".s\ttv *
(Prasanth Chander N.)
Dy. Director (Admn.)


